LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 7, 2021

TO: Honorable Richard Pefia Raymond, Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans' Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB739 by Lopez (Relating to a grant program administered by the Texas Veterans Commission to provide energy industry career training
for veterans.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code to require the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) to develop a grant program for veterans seeking a
certification or training to prepare for employment in the energy industry. The bill would require TVC to coordinate with the General Land Office
and Veterans' Land Board on an outreach campaign for veterans' participation.

Currently, under Government Code, Section 434.017, Fund for Veterans' Assistance, money appropriated can be used to make grants to address
veterans' needs. The agency's grant programs are funded with Other Funds in the Fund for Veterans' Assistance, Account No. 368. TVC indicates
there would be a cost to implement the grant program; this analysis assumes the cost could be absorbed using existing resources. The General Land
Office indicates costs to implement the bill's provisions could be absorbed within existing resources.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2021.
Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 305 General Land Office, 403 Veterans Commission
LBB Staff: JMc, SLE, LCO, CSt

Page 1 of 1



